
DOCKETED 
Docket Number: 18-ALT-01 

Project Title: 
2019-2020 Investment Plan Update for the Alternative and 

Renewable Fuel and Vehicle Technology Program 

TN #: 224635 

Document Title: Memo to Open Docket 

Description: N/A 

Filer: Patty Paul 

Organization: California Energy Commission 

Submitter Role: Commission Staff 

Submission Date: 8/29/2018 3:14:42 PM 

Docketed Date: 8/29/2018 

 



To: Docket Office 

From: Jacob Orenberg, Advanced Fuel Production Office 

Date: August 29, 2018 

 

Please open a new docket to collect materials for the development of the 2019-2020 Investment 

Plan Update for the Alternative and Renewable Fuel and Vehicle Technology Program . An 

appropriate docket number might be 2018-ALT-01. This docket will collect public comments 

based on drafts, meetings, and workshops throughout the 2019-2020 Investment Plan Update’s 

development. 

 

Please notify the following Energy Commission staff when new materials are available (whether 

by e-mail attachment or a link to the materials). Additionally, please allow additional Energy 

Commission staff to join this list upon their request. 

 

Commissioner Janea Scott 

Rhetta DeMesa 

Matthew Coldwell 

John Butler 

Elizabeth John 

Charles Smith 

Jacob Orenberg 

Patrick Brecht 

 

Please let me know if you need any additional information. 

 

Thank you, 

Jacob Orenberg 

Project Manager – 2019-2020 Investment Plan Update 




